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July 25, 2022

Thomas S. Gorton P.E.

Hatfield & Dawson Consulting Engineers
9500 Greenwood Ave N

Seattle, WA 98103

Re: Call Sign: WRSJ (AM)
AM broadcast station 10 kW
San Juan, PR

Dear Hatfield & Dawson representative:
Thank you very much for your PRCZ approval request sent to us in accordance with the Puerto
Rico Coordination zone agreements. We have considered the technical aspects of your application

and find that the following path is unlikely to cause harmful interference to the passive use of the
Radio Astronomy bands at the Arecibo Observatory:.

(NAD83) 18° 21" 3" N 667 127" W (AM) broadcast station

Sincerely yours,

Qe

Angel M. Vazquez
Spectrum Manager

AMV/ic

Cc:  PRCZ files [File #25. Jul22_01]
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